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'PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Box 487, Farmington, New Mexico

5 March 26, 1958 A ? )
File: B-2122-501,77 ¢
Subject: Request for Exception to
Annual Deliverability Testing
Procedure - L, V. Hamner "B® No, 1
Blanco Mesaverde Field
Mr, Eo C. Armold &
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission W .5
1000 Rio Brazos Road % ¢
Aztec, New Mexico 3 s
Dear Sir:

During the 1957 Annual Deliverability Testing season, consider-
able difficulty was experienced in obtaining a satisfactory test on the
L. V. Hamner "B" No. 1 in the Blanco Mesaverde Field, This was due to
the well's inability to flow continuously through either the tubing or

casing alone without logging off, making it necessary to reschedule the
well for deliverability test three different times.

This well is normally produced through both the tubing and
casing, and it is requested that we be allowed to conduct the 1958 Annual
Deliverability Test in this manner in exception to the requirements of
Order No. R-333~C and D. This will permit obtaining a fairly representa-
tive test without the extensive testing previously undertaken,

The L. V. Hamner "B" No. 1 was finally tested during the 1957
Amual Deliverability period at a flow rate of 26 MCF of gas per day with
a calculated deliverability of 51 MCF of gas per day. The well produced
an average of 23 and 68 MCF of gas per day during January and February,
1958, respectively.

Yours very truly,
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